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September 20, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Barbara R. Sloan, President fégﬂ
SUBJECT: TCC Foundation Update

Item Description:

The following is an update of the events planned and the initiatives & activities
undertaken by the TCC Foundation.

Overview:

Fundraising

For the period July 1 through September 1, $97,841 has been raised for the 2010-11
Annual Campaign.

While existing donor scholarships and certain other initiatives including the New Start
Scholarship and the Fostering Achievement Fellowship continue to receive some
attention, the Foundation's primary focus continues to be on implementing the Health
Care Provision and Excellence Campaign.

The next community presentation in support of the Health Care Provision and
Excellence Campaign will be for the Chattahoochee Lions Club, and will take place on
October 4.

Other Items

Lisa Massing has joined the Institutional Advancement Division as Alumni Relations
Coordinator and Development Associate. Lisa was formerly employed in a similar
capacity at Seminole State College of Florida.

Salient Facts:
The Salient Facts category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Past Actions:
The Past Actions facts category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Future Actions:
The Future Actions category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.

Funding/Financial Matters:

The Funding/Financial Matters category is not applicable to this standard monthly report.
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Staff Resource:
Robin C. Johnston

Recommended Action:
None required. Report provided for information only.



